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ql GALADA FINANCE LlMITED

NOTICE OF THE 3131 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO THE MEMBERS

" Noticeis hereby given that the Thirty First Annual General Meetlng of the members of
Galada Finance Limited will be held on Saturday, 23" day of September, 2017 at 04.00.
p.m. at the registered office of the Company situated at “SHANTHI. SADAN", O.No.4,
N.No.7, Shaffee Mohammed Road, Thousand nghts Chennai 600 006, to transact the
following businesses: : :

,Ordmary Business

- 1. To consider and adopt the audlted fi nanclal statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017 the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. J. Ashok Galada (DIN: 00042295), who
retires by rotation at this Arinua! General Meeting and being eligible has offered
himself for re-appomtment and whose office shall be subject to retire by rotatton
as perthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

3. To appoint Auditors in place of retiring auditors and fix their remuneration and in
' this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without madifi catton(s)
the fo!iowmg resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: :

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlon 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under, Miss
Diyali B. Chartered Accountant, (Membership No. 242354,), having address @ A9, Maruti
Apartments, #87, Dr, Alagappa Road, Puraswalkam, Chennai 600 084, be and is hereby
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a period of five years
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to be ratified by members at every
AGM, at such remuneration to be recommended by the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors and finalized by the Board of Directors in consuitation with the Statutory Auditors.

'SPECIAL. BUSINESS

4. To consider re-appointment of Mr. J. ASHOK GALADA (DIN : 00042295) as
Maneging Director for a further period of 5 (five) years and to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modlf ication(s), the followmg resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution: ; : -

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the prowsmns of Sections 196, 197 and 203
read with Schedule A and all other applicable prows;ons of the Compames Act, 2013 and
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'the‘_relevant rules -made_ thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force), the re-appointment of Mr. J. Ashok Galada

. {DIN: 00042295) as Managing Director of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years with

~ effectfrom 01 Aprit 2017, on the remuneration of Rs. 1,25,000 per month and other terms

and conditions as set outin the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting

- be and is hereby approved and ratified, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter

referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and

-Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the

said re-appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to
Mr. J. Ashok Galada (DIN: 00042295), subject to the same not exceeding the limits
specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory mbdiﬁcation(s)‘ or
re -enaciment thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of inadequacy of prof it, Mr. J. Ashck Galada

' l(DIN 00042295) shall be entitled for the minimum remuneration in accordance with

“Section li of Part i of Schedule V of the Compan:es Act, 2013 as amended from time to
-tlme -

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and

"take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient fo give effect to this
resolution.

Forand on behaif ofthe Board of Directors

JUSTICE P. BHASKARAN

DIN: 00126136

Date: 20-07-2017

" Place: Chennai
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Notes: - '

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitied

to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a

- member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited

at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Mesting. : :

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. '

3. Brief resume Shri J. Ashok Galada (DIN 00042295) proposed to be re-appointed such as
nature of his expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which he hold
directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and
relationships between directors infer-se as stipuiated under the Listing Regulations with the
Stock Exchanges is given below :

PARTICULARS - e DETAILS
Name of the Director ~ Shri J.Ashok Galada
Date of Birth 13.06.1952
Date of Appointment ' _25.03.1986
Qualification B.Com,
Experience in specific functional Having experience in finance
areas business for more than 4 decades
List of Companies in which outside 1. GALADA HOUSING LIMITED
Directorships held ' 2. GALADA TRADES LIMITED .
: ) 3. FINANCE COMPANIES ASSOCIATION
- _ R - {INDIAYLTD
Chairman/ Member of the Commi&ee of MEMBER OF STAKE
the board of Directors of the Company HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE _ _ _ _ :
Chairman/ Member of the Committee
of the other Companies in which he ‘NIL
is a Director. '

4. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to
the Meeting. - - ' : a

5. Incase ofjoint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names wifl be entitied to vote. ~ S ' ‘
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6. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanylng Notice and the Statement are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays, durmg business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

7. The Reglster of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Sunday,17"‘
 September, 2017 to Saturday, 23° September 2017, both daysinclusive.

8. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank partlcu!ars reg:stered against
their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend, if
any. The Company or its Registrars and Transfer Agents, Cameo Corporate Services Limited
(“Cameo”) cannot act on any request received directly from the members’ ‘holding shares in
electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are tobe
~ advised only to the Depository Participant by the members.

9. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change
in their address or bank mandates to their Depository Partlmpants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to
advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to Cameo. '

10, The Securlttes and Exchange Board. of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding
shares.in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN. to their Deposutory
Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN to Cameo.

11. The Notice ofthe AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-17 is bemg sent by electronic mode
to those Members whose e-mait addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories,
unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

12. To support the 'Green Initiative', Members who have nof registered their e-mail addresses so
far are requested to register the same.

‘ 13 In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder
" the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting
‘services provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.

‘The procedura andinstructions for e-votrng are as follows:

" The voting period begms on 20" September 2017 9.00 hours and ends on 21 September 2017

. 17.00 hours. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical

o ~ form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 16" September 2017, may cast their vote

electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. .

i} Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entltled fo vote at
the meetingvenue

(i) Theshareholders should Iog ontothee-voting website m@_@ggm,dm
(iii) Click on Shareholders:

(iv} NowEnteryourUserlD

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary D,

For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

. & Members holdlng shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered wrth the
Company ,

: (v) Next enterthe Image Venf cation as dlspiayed and Click on Login.

4
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(vi) Iifyouare holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evotingindia.com and voted

onan earhervotmg of any company, then your existing password is to be used

(vit) If you are a firsttime userfollow the steps glven below:

For Members hoiding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN | Enter your 10 digit alpha—'-numéric *PAN issued by Inbbme Tax D-epartment
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physicat shareholders)

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Compannyepository :
Participant are requested to use the firsttwo letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.(Sequence number has
been provided as Serial Number {SLNO.} in the Address Label

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. '

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
- records for the said demataccount or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format,

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details o Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login

OR Date ~ @ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company

of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details

(DOB) - field as mentioned in instriction (v).

(i)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(i) For Members holdmg shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-votlng on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

(iv) Clickonthe EVSN forthe relevant <Company Name> on.which you choose fo vote.

v)

On the votingpage. you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against tﬁe_ samé the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assentto the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissentto the Resolution.

(vi) Clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
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{vii) After selectmg the resolutron you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be dlsplayed ¥ you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote,
clickon “CANCEL” and accordmgly modify your vote.

{viii) Once you "CONF!RM" yourvote on the resalution, you wilinotbe allowed to modify your vote.

(lx) Youcan also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” optionon
the Voting page.

(x) Ifa Demat account hotder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and cllck on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system. -

(xi) Note forNon— Indrvrdual Shareholders and Custodians

. =Non tndwudual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodnan are
'requrred to tog on to www evotlnglndla com and registerthemselves as Corporates,

. | A scanned copy of the Reglstration Form beanng the stamp and sign of the entity should be
= -emalled to helpdesk. evotmg@cdsllndla .com. !

After receiving the. login details they have to create a compllance user should be created using the
adminogin and password The Comphance userwould be able tolink the account(s} forwhichthey -
- wishtovote on.

The list of accounts shoutd be malled fo helpdesk evotlng@cdslmdra com and on approval of the
accountsthey would beableto cast thelrvote :

~»  Ascanned copy of the Board Resoluhon and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have lssued
in favour of the Custodlan if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scruumzer to venfy the same

(xii) In case you have any querles or |ssues regarding e-voting, you may referthe FrequentIyAsked' .
Questlons (“FAQs )-and e-voting manual avaifable at www.evotingindia.com, under help
- sectionor wnte an emall to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. :

(xm) Corporatellnstrtutlonal ‘Mémbers. {corporate /Fis/Flis/Trust/Mutual Funds/Banks, etc) are
required to send scan (PDF formiat) of the relevant Board resolution to the Scrutinizer through
e-mail to Scrutiniser email id csnagarajan@gmail.com or csnaga2@gmait.com with-copy to
Cameo email id lnvestor@cameomd;a com. The file scanned image of the Board Resolution.
" should: be in.the naming format “Corporate Name_Evenino.”

{xiv)Kindly note thatthe members can optonly one mode for voting i.e. either by polling paper ore-
~ voting. lfyou are optmg for e-votlng, thenyou wrll not be allowed to vote at the AGM.

, ,c Other tnstructrons

i.- The e-votmg pertod commences on 20‘h September 2017 9.00_ hours. and ends on 21*.
~ September 2017 17. 00 hours. During this period, Members. of the Company, holding shares

8
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either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 16" September, 2017, may cast their
vole eiectronica__lly. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL. for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he shall not be allowed to change i
subsequently. ' ' '

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to thelr shares of the pald up eqmty share
capital ofthe Company as on 16" September, 2017.

Shri V. Nagarajan, proprietor M/s V. Nagarajan & Co., Company Secretaries in practice
(Membership No. 56286), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting

. process (including the Ballot Form received from the Members who do not have access to the

e-voting process} in a fair and transparent manner

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceedlng three worklng days from the conclusion of
the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Sc¢rutinizer's Report of the votes cast i in favour or

_against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

- The results deciared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Cdmpanys
‘website www galadafinance.in and on the website of CSDL within three days of the passing of

the resolutions at the AGM of the Company on 23" September 2017 and communicated to the
Stock Exchange, where the shares of the Company are listed.

Shareholders who have avalied remote evotlng fac:tllty will not be allowed to cast thelr vote at
theAGM. _

The voting at the AGM shall 'take p!ace by means of polling paper as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and shareholders attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by

- remote evoting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting.
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STATEMENT ANNEXED TO NOTICE

(PURSUANT TO PROVISION OF SEC. 102 (1) OF THE
. _ COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

Explanatory statement foritemno.4

- Mr. JAshok Galada (DIN: 00042295) was reappointed as a Managing Director of the Company vide
a Special resolution passed in the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting held on 27" September,
2014 for a period of 3 years ending on 31" March 2017. He was re-appointed as the Managing
Director in the Board Meeting held on 28" January 2017 subject to the approval of the members for

a period of five years ending on 31* March 2022..

M. J. Ashok Galada, 65 years, graduated with a 8. Com. degree fromA.M. Jain College, Chennaiin
1972. He has over 40 years of experience in the financial sector. He has been associated with the
Company since its incorporation on 25" March 1986 and currently bears overall responsibitity for
managing the affairs ofthe Company. :

With more than four decades of experience, he has successfully concluded complex commercial
transactions on behalf of the Company, thereby leading the Company to attain the desired scale,
size and profitability. K :

~ In the capacity of Manhaging 'Director, Mr. J. Ashok Galada is entrusted with substantial powers of
" management and is responsible for meeting the growth targets of the Company. Mr. J. Ashok
" Galadawas instrumental in spéarhead the growth mantle ofthe Company.

Mr.J.Ashok Galadaisa memb_érofthe Sha_r'eholders‘l Investor Grievance Commities of the Company.

His tenure as a Managing Director ceased on March 31, 2017 and based on the recommendation
received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and in view of the contributions made
* by him, itis proposed to reappoint Mr..J. Ashok Galada as a Managing Director of the Company fora
further period of five years commencing from April 01,2017 on the remuneration set-out below:

A.Basicsalary:

With authority to thé Board of Directors'_to revise the basic salary fa;om tir_rie to time taking into
account the performance of the Company, subject however to a ceiling of Rs. 1,25,000 (Rupees
- One lakhs Twenty Five Thousand only} per month.

If re-appointed, Mr. J. Ashok Galada will held office for a term of 5 years, which will end at the close
of the financial year 2021 - 2022. Mr. J. Ashok Galada satisfies the conditions set out in Section
196(3)and Part 1 of Schedule V ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

Mr. J. Ashok Galada has given his consent to act as a Managing Director of the Cdmpany. Further
as per the declarations received by the Company, Mr. J. Ashok Galada is not disqualified under
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. _

Mr. J. Ashok Galada holds 141,850 equity shares of Rs. 10 each in the Company as on 31* March
2017. He is not related to any of the Directors of the Company except Mr. Naveen Galada. The

 directorships held by Mr. J. Ashok Galada are within the limits prescribed under Section 165 of the
Companies Act, 2013. in terms of Regulation 17 of SEBI LODR, 2015 Mr. J. Ashok Galada holds
directorships and committee memberships in the other companies as given in the notes to the
notice above. : ‘ .

8
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 31" Annual Report on the business and operatlons
of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017.

)

a) Financialsummary or hlgh_lightsIPerformance' of the Company (Standalone)
The financial results for the year ended 31" March 201 7 are given below
Descripton T onr oo [For the year ondad
- Total Income S 17,614,874 15,423,465
‘Total Expenditure . 14,548,894 12,256,837
Profit before tax _ | T 3065980 | 3166628
Tax - | | © 701,500 871,000
Profit after tax | | 2364480 . 2,205,628
Add : Opening Balance : : ' 14,320,158 12,484,530
Less : Transfer to Statutory Reserve ' 4,73,000 : 4,60,000
Closing Balance to be carried to Balance Sheet 1 6,211 ,638 14,320,158
EPS o - B - 0.79, ' 0.77
Dividend
Your dlrectors wish to retain the profit for the growth and deve!opment ofthe Company Hence
no dividend is recommended for the financial year endmg 31 March 2017. .
¢) Reserves : '
During the year an amount of Rs.473,000/- (Rupees Four Lakhs Seventh Three Thousand
(1);22 is transferred to Statutory Reserve as per Section 45~IC of the Reserve Bank gf India Act,
d) Briefdescription ofthe COmpany -] workmg dunng the year!State of Company's affalrs

During the year under report, the Company extended: hire purchase finance to the tune of

Rs. 521.73 lakhs and financing under other creditv‘i’aciiity of Rs. 168.55 lakhs.

~ _ The totalincome of the Company is at Rs.176.15 lakhs during the year under review as against

- Rs.154.23 lakhs in the previous financial year; and the profit before tax during the year under

reviewis at Rs. 30.65 lakhs as compared to Rs.31.67 iakhs in the previous financial year; and
that profit after tax during the year under review :s atRs. 23 64 iakhs as compared to Rs.22.96
lakhs in the previous financiai year
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| {a) . -écc'epted_dur_ing the year including renewal of 'intere'st accrued Rs.6,32,000/-
: ~ on féfhewal of existing deposits; ~ (See Note)
' {b) | remained_-tihpéid or unclaimed as at the end of the year; . Nil
(¢) .1 whéther there has been any default in repayment of deposits

or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

Ai) at'the beginning of the year; - - 7 Nil
(i) maximum during the year; o Nil
(iii) at the end of the year; A _ Nil
- {d) | The defails of deposits which are not in compliance with the :
: requirements of Chapter V of the Act; : , : Nil
“Note: _ - _ - _-
' Ofthe above Rs. 5.32 lakhs repaid as directed by RBI, Rs.1 lakh exempted deposit renewed by
directorretained. - . ' 7
n) StatutoryAuditors _

- Pursuant to the new requirement of Section 139 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s Chandarana
& Sanklecha, Statutory Auditors {Firm Registration No. 000567 S) retire by rotation atthe ensuing -
annual general meeting of the company it was decided to appeint Miss Diyali B. Chartered
Accountant (Membership No.242354) who has confirmed her eligibility under Section 141(3) of
the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules framed there under for appointment as Auditors of the
Company. As required Schedule Il of the SEB! {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

-Requiremenis) Reguiations, 2015 (Erstwhile Listing Agreement) The proposed auditors have

. also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of
Chartered Accounts of India. As required by Section 139 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the

- appoiniment of Statutory Auditors is placed before the members for approval. '

Auditors' Report - _
The Board of Directors wish to state that the Auditors’ Report on the Audited ‘Financial
Statement of the Company for the yearended 31" March 2017 do not contain any qualification,

_ resetvation or adverse remark, so need notrequire any explanation or comment

Share Capital. -

' issue of equity shares with differential rights

The Board of Directors wish to inform that there are no instance during the financial year for
issue of equity shares with differential rights as such the requirement for providing details as
‘providedin rule 4{4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)Rules, 2014 does notarise.

Issue of sweat equity shares.

" The Board of Directors wish to inform that there are no instance during the financial year for

issue of sweat equity shares as such the requirement for providing details as providedin rule 8

.- {13)of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 does notarise.

Issue of employee stockoptions : S

The Board of Directors wish to inform that there are no instance during the financial year for
issue of employee stock options as such the requirement for providing details as provided in
rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 does not arise.

EETRE
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Provision of money by company for purchase of its own ‘shares by employees or by
trustees for the benefit of employees _

The Board of Directors wish to inform that there are no instance during the financial year where
the company had made provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by
trustees for the benefit of employees as such the requirement for providing details as provided

inrule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 does not arise

Extract of the annual return RS _

The extract of the annual return for the financial year ended on 31st March 2017 as required by
Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided as Annexure A

Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013

- 'The company has no activity relating to consumption of energy or technology absorption. The

company does not have any foreign exchange eamings and outgo during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) which is applicable to every company having net
worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or tumover of rupees one thousand crore or more
or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during any financial year is Not applicable and as

such instances of disciosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility

- Policy)Rules, 2014 does notarise.

Directors: . -

At the forthcoming AGM, Shri J. Ashok-Galada, Managing Director is being re-appointed for a
period of two years w.e.f. 1" April 2017 and Mr Naveen Galada, Director is liable to retire by
rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment '

Your Directors recommend the re-appointhent of the Managing Director and directbr retiring
by rotation to the members.

Declaration from Independent Director(s)

The Company had received necessary'declaratibn from each independent Director of the
Company under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that each of them meets with the

" criteria of their independence as laid downin Section 149 (6).

Formal Annual Evaluation The Board periodically evaluates its own performance and that ofits
committees and individual directors. . :

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 s

Your company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free work place for
every individual working in the company's premises through various interventions. and
practices. The company always.endeavours fo create and provide an environment that is free
from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The company does not
have a formal Anti Sexual Harassment policy in-line with the requirements of the The Sexual
Harassment of Workmen at th the Warkplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)Act, 2013.
internal complaints committee has been set up to redress complaints contractual, temporary
and trainees are covered under the-policy. _ : : :

ad
Ol
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The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and dlsposed off
‘during the 2016-17:

No. Of com_pia_m_ts received :NIL

No. Of complaints disposed off -+ NIL

- y). Meetings of the Board of Directors
Composition and category of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the company comprises of Executive, Non-Executive and lndependent
Directors. In all there are six Directors, Two Executive and four Independent Directors.

Name of the Director | Designation ' Category
'Mr. J. Ashok Galada Managing Director Promoter and Executive Director
| Mr. Naveen Galada Director | ,
' Justice P Bhaskaran Chairman Independent and Non-Executive
Director '
Mr S Venkatakrishnan '
Mr K Ramu )
Mrs. Indira Srinivasan Director independent and Non-Executive
Royakottam ' Director

Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting and Number of other
Directorships .and Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of each Director in various
Companies forms part of Corporate Governance Report.

z} Audit Committee :
The Audit Committee comprised of the following directors for the year ended 31stMarch 2017.

Name of members Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
“Justice P Bhaskaran Chairman Independent and Non- executive
8. Venkatakrishnan - - : Member Director
‘K. Ramu . ' Member

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the gmdelmes set out in the Ilstlng .
Regulations with the stock exchange and these also confirta ta the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. The details of date of the meetmg of the committee and attendance of each Director
along with scope of Audit Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board has not rejected any proposal / recommendatlons of the Audit Committee during the
year. . ,

X) Detailsof estabnshment of wgll mechanlsm fordirectorsand employees

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism named “Whistle Blower Policy” to deal with genuine concerns
raised by the Directors/femployees, if any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy is explained in

13
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the Corporéte Governance* Report and also posted on the Company's website
www.galadafinance.in : :

 ab) Nomination and Remuneration Cofnmittee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the following directors for the year
‘ended 31" March 2017

Name of members Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
K. Ramu _ Chairman Independent and Non- executive
Justice P. Bhaskaran - - Member Director
-8. Venkatakrishnan Member

ac) Particulars ofloans, guarantees orinvestments under section 186

The Company has not given any loans or Guarantees covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companles Act, 2013. The details of the Investments made by Company are given in the
notes to the financial statements.

ad) Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

Al related party transaction that was entered into during the financial year was on an arm’s length
basis in the ordinary course of business. There are no ‘material’ confracts or arrangements or
transactions which were not at arm's length basis and therefore disclosure in form AOC -2 is not
required. . : ' -

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for
approval.. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are
foreseeable. and repetitive nature. For the transactions entered info pursuant to the omnibus
approval so granted, a statement giving details of all related party transactions is placed before the
Audit Committee and the board of Directors for their approval on a quarterly basis. .

ae) Managerial Remuneration:

Disclosure of remuneration under section 197 (12} of the companies act, 2013 read with ruie 5 (1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
provided at Annexure “B” .

af) Secretarial Audit Report

The Board of Directors of the company had appointed Mr. V. Nagarajan of M/s V. Nagarajan & Co.,
Company Secretaries in Practice (Membership No. FCS 5626/CP 3288), having address at No. 29
Kavarai Street, West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033 who has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit report issued by him is attached to
this report as Annexure — “C” . As there are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer made by the Company secretary in whole time practice in the secretarial auditreport, the
need for providing explanation-or comments on the same by the Board of Directors does not arise

ag) Corporate Governance Certificate

The Compliance certificate from the auditors regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in SEBI (LODRY), 2015 is provided as Annexure “D” to this report.

ah) Corporate Governance Report . |

The Company is committed to maintain the standards of corporate governance and adhere to th
corporate governance requirements set cutby SEBL.

14
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The Report on corporate governance .as stipulated under SEB} (LODR), 2015 forms part of the
Annual Reportand is attached‘asAnnexure-E.

The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance as stipuiated under the aforesaid SEBI (LODR), 2015, is
attached tq the Report on corporate governance. -

ai) Management's Discussion and Analysis Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
Schedule V (Reguiations 34(3) and 53(f)) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India,
is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

aj) Riskmanagement policy

A Risk Management Policy for the Company has been adopted by the Board. The Company
manages risk through a detailed Risk Management Policy framework which lays down guidelines in
identifying, assessing and managing risks that the businesses are exposed to. Risk is managed by
the Board through appropriate structures thatare in place.

ak) Directors' Responsibility Statement

The terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors
state that:
(a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation reiating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as fo give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and ofthe .
profit and loss of the company for that period; '

{c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

(d) thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, in the case of a listed COMpany, had laid down internal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively. :

(f} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable iaws and that such systems were adequate and operating effeclively.

al} Acknowledgements

Your Directors wouid like to express their appreciatiori for the assistance and co-operation received
from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members
during the year under raview, Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed services by the Company's executives, staffand employees.

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors

Justice P Bhaskaran

Date: 29.07.2017 . - Chairman
Place: Chennai - : DIN:00126136 _
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO -;l"HE-DIRECTORS' REPORT
Form No. MGT-8"

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31ST March 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014j

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN -_ o . L65191TN1986PLC012826
Registration Date - " 25t March, 1986

Name c;f the Company oo ~ Galada Finance Limited
A&dress of the Registered office and _ o “Shanti Sadan” O.No.4, N.No.7
contact detaiis o Shaffee Mohammed Road

Thousand Lights, Chennai 600 006
"Ph. No. 044 - 28294830 : 044 — 43099009
email : galadafinancelimited@yahoo.co.in
- Website : www.galadafinance.in

'~ Category / Sub-Category of the Company . Company limited by shares

Whether listed company o Yes
Name Address and Contact details of M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany - Subramanian Buildings, 5th Floor .-

No.1, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
Phone No, 044 - 28460390 to 28460394
Fax no. 044- 28460129

~ e-mail : investor@cameoindia.com

Il.. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF ‘Primarily into the Business of Financing uhderr :
THE COMPANY. " Hire Purchase, Hypothecation and Other -

) _ : Credit Facilities '
| i PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, S'UB'S"»!DIARY

AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES | NIL/ NOT APPLICABLE



o S o
G‘ GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

V. SHARE iHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

0] Categow—wisé Share Holding

Name of the Compaﬁy : GALADA FINAN.CE LIMITED
Face Value | | | : 10 /-

‘Pgid up S|:1arle'}s as on (.)1_—Apr-20'1 6 3000000

Paid up Shares as on 31-.Mar—2017 | 3000000

- ) o | 01-Apr |To : 31-Mar
For the Penod‘From 2016 2017
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l GALADA -FINANCE LIMITED
(iil) Change in Promoters Shareholdmg {please speclfy, if there Is no change)
Name of the Company : GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

Shareholding atthe

_ Cumulative Shareholding
. . . . i d .
§| Name of the Share holdsr beginning of the year uring the year |
0.1 S : % of total - _ "% of total
Noofshares | sharesof | Noofshares| sharesof-
. : | the company the company
1 | JASHOK KUMAR GALADA e
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 174500 5.8166 174500 58166
Atthe end ofthe Year 31-Mar-2017 174500 " 5.8166 174500 5.8166
2 SHANTHI DEVI GALADAJT1 : VINITHA GALADA o 7
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 195750 6.5250 195750 6.5250
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 19'5750_ 6.5250 195750 6.5250
3 J ASHOK GALADA _ . '
. Atthe beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 141850 4.7283 141850 | 47283
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 141850 |~ 4.7283 141850 47283
4 | NAVEEN GALADA ‘ -
At the beginning of the year 04-Apr-2016 90512 1 -~ 30170 90512 3.0170
Atthe end of the Year.24-Mar-2017 80512 { 3.0170 90512 3070
5 SHANTHI DEVI GALADA :
At the beginning of the year.01-Apr-2016 24500 0.8166 24500 0.8168
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 24500 .| - 0.8166 24500 | 08166
6 NAVEEN GALADA , . |
At the beginning of the year (M-Apr-2016 111967 . 3.7322 111967 3.7322
-Atthe end of the Year 34-Mar-2017 111967 3.7322 - 111967 3.7322
7 | GALADAHOUSING LIMITED o
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 364600. | 12.1533 384600 | 12.1533
.. Atthe end of the Year 31 -Mar-2017 364600 12.1533 384600 12.1533
8 | VINITHA GALADA .
: At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 47500 1.5833 47500 .| . 1.5833
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 47500 |- 15833 { - 47500 1.5833
] SUNITA GALADA . :
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 - 30000 1.0000 30000 1.0000
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 30000 1.0000 1 ~ 30000 1.0000
10 § GALADATRADES LIMITED - : : - . :
At the begirning of the year 01-Apr-2016 . 199100 | 68366 199100 | ~ 6.6366
PURCHASE 03-Feb-2017 : ‘ S w 24 0.0008
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 199100 | " 1.0000 19124 | - 66374
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(iv)i Shareholding Patfern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): o

Name of the Company : GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

Cumulative Shareholding

Shareholding at the*
. beginning of th during the year
S Name of the Share holder egining of o year 9 rey
No S . '% of total % of total
No of shares | sharesof | Noofshares| sharesof
. the company the company
1 - PRITHVI SOFTECH LIMITED. ) :
' At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 225000 7.5000 225000 7.5000
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 225000 - 7.5000 225000 |  7.5000
2 PREETI BALAJAIN . ;
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 79400 1 - 2.6466 79400 28466
At the-end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 79400 2.6466 79400 26466
|3 | URMILAKANWAR KANKARIYA, ] L
Atthe: begmmng of the year 01-Apr-2016 44600 1.4866 44600 1 4866
Purchase 08-Apr-2016 5000 0.1668 49600 46533
: Purchase 29-Jul 2016 . 8500 0.2833 - . 58100 1.9386
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 58100 1.9368 58100 1.9366
| 4 | SAYARDEVI - _ _
: At the beglnnlng of the year 01-Apr-2016 44400 1.4800 44400 - 1.4800
: Purchase 08- -Apr-2016 5000 ~ 1.6668 49400 '}  1.6466:
Furchase 22-Apr-2016 . 5000 1.6666 54400 1.8133
Purchase 13-May-2018 . 5000 1.6666 - 59400 1.9800
Purchase 10-Jun-2016 6000 0.2000 65400 2.1800
. . Purchase 29-Jul-2016 9000 0.3000 74400 2.4800
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 74400 2.4800 74400 2.4800
5 1 AMITAJAIN . _ :
" [ Atthe beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 - 43950 | 14650 43950 1.4650
Af the-end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 43950 1.4650 43050 |  1.4650
6 SANDEEP J OSWAL :
-1 Atthe beginning of the year 01- Apr-2016 - 44001 14033 4400 | 14033
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 42100 1.4033 - 42100 | 14083
7| AMRITLALJAN ’
Al the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 41759 1.3919 41759 13919
"At the end.of the Year 31-Mar-2017 41759 | © 1.3%19 #1759 | 13919
HAVING SAME PAN NO. - ' ' '
[ 7 AMRIT LAL JAIN - .
- Atthe beginning of the year 01 Apr-2016 : 50 0.0016 50 0.0016
" Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar- 2017 50 0.0016° 50 0.0016

.22




. |
l GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

_ _ Shgreholding atthe Cumulative Shareholding
_ p?:) Narme of the Share holder . beqmnmg qf t't;’e year . during thelyear
_ , b of total % of fotal
Noof shares | - sharesof | Noofshares| sharesof
the company the company
8 P GAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN o :
. Atthe beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 - 40800 1.3600 40800 1.3600
. Al the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 40800 1.3600 40800 1.3600
HAVING SAME PAN NO '
8 | GAJENDRAKUMAR JAINP _ : .
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2015 -8000 0.2666 8000 0.2666
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2016 8000 0.2666 8000 |  0.2666
9 PREETI DEVI P JAIN '
: Atthe beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 40000 1.3333 40000 1.3333
- Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 . 40000 1.3233 . 40000 1.3333
10} MUKESH KUMAR CHAUDHARI S _
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 40000 1.3333 " 40000 1.3333
Sale 07-Oct-2016 - 100 | - 0.0033 39900 1.3300
Sale 24-Feb-2017 -24900 .0.8300 15000 0.5000
Sale 03-Mar-2017 15000 0.5000 0 0.0000
|~ Af the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
NEW TOP 10 AS ON (31-Mar-2017)
11 { JASUDEWI ' N
" Atthe beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 8451 0.2817 8451 0.2817
Purchase 06-May-2016 500 0.0166 8951 0.2083
Purchase 13-May-2016 25 0.0008 8976 0.2692
Purchase 20-May-2016 24025 ~.0.8008 33001 1.1000
Purchase 10-Jun-2016 4739 01579 37740 1.2580
Purchase 17-Jun-2016 25. 0.0008 37765 © 1.2588
Purchase 15-Jul-2016 20050 0.6683 57815 1.9271
Purchase 14-Cct-2016 12575 0.4191 70390 23463
Purchase 31-Mar-2017 25 0.0008 70415 2.3471
~ Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 70415 23471 70415 234711 -
12-| RAJFINLEASE LIMITED _ S
o At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 ] * 0.0000 0 0.0000 -
Purchase 10-Mar-2017 38000 1.2666 38000 1.2666
Purchase 17-Mar-2017 7000 0.2333 45000 |  1.5000
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 45000 1.5000 45000 |  1.5000
13 § PITAMBAR COMMERCIALS LIMITED -
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Purchase 17-Mar-2017 45000 1.5000 45000 1.5000
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 45000 1.5000 45000 1.5000
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managenal Personnel:
‘Name of the Company GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

S - - . ‘| - Shareholding atthe ‘Cumulafive Sharcholding
g ' ' o : o 1  beginning of the year during the year
ST Name ofthe Share holder | beainning of the ¥ el Ll
Nof - - _ o % of fotal . | "% of total
B B ' : “ | Noofshares | sharesof | Noofshares| shares of
the company | “I'the company
1. | JASHOK GALADA _
. At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 _ 141850 47283 | 141860 | - 47283
| Atthe end ofthe Year 31-Mar-2017 141850 | 47283 | 141850 | - 47283
2 | NAVEEN GALADA b | N
":Ai'thebegi'nning of the year 01-Apr-2016 Tas12 30170 80512 | - - 3.0170
Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 -~ 80512 30170 | e0512 | 3.0170
'3 | KRMANIMEGHALA w _ o ]
| - Atithe beginning of the year 01 Aprzms- - o b 80 | 00333 50 | 00333
"Attheend ofthe Year31Mar2017 . | 50 | 0033 50| 0.0333
4 ',BHASKARANP - . | 1
|- Atithe baginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 1000 | 00300 1000 | -- 0.0300
- Atthe end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 “ 1000 | o0300- | 4000 | 0.0300
15| oaswane . S -
‘ “ itthe beginring of the year 01-Apr-2016 = o800 ). 00300 |- %00 | 00300
| Atthe end ofthe Year 31-Mar-2017 o7 | so0} oos00 | 600 | 00300
6. | VENKATAKRISHNAN § o | :
. At the:beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 1 500 | 00166 | - 500 | - 0.0166
At the ehd-b_fthe Year 31-Mar-2017 ' ' o 500 0.0166 " 500 } 00166
17 | RAMUK o . _ ‘
| Atthe begmningoflheyearO1—Apr—2016 _ 1 NL | NL-F o NL [ NL
| Attheendofthe Year 3tMar2017 O R 0 (R U O VRN 'R A S
8 | NDRARS . . . | )
! Atheboghvingofhe year0tApr20t6 - | NL NIL - N[ N
Atthaend-_oftile_Year31-Ma_r-2017. o NL [ O NL}f NE[. MR
9 | ALPAJANP - _ o | 1 _
' Atthabagmmngofthevear01-Apr-2016 o NL SNt N N
| Attherend of the Year 31-Mar-2017 : B .Y NL NL | NIL
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interast outstanding/accrued but not due
fu;‘ payment '

Secured -
sl o . Unsecured ; Total
No Name of the Share holder Loagseexc!udmg Loans Depasits Indebtedness
. posits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year .
1. { Principal Amount 22754205 i 7085000 29839205
2. | Interest due but not paid ‘ E— _— _— ——
3. | [nterest accrued but not due —_— —_— 742526 742526
Total (14243} 22754205 —_— 7827526 30581731
Change inIndebtedness during the financial year .
Addition _ 2786656 —e 529471 3316127
Reduction _ — 1135000 1135000
NetChange 2786656 _— -505529 2181127
Indebiedness atthe end ofthe financial year ,
1. | Printipal Amount . 25540861 , —_ 5850000 31480861
2. Interest due buf not paid - L — —_ —_— —_—
3 Interest accrued but not due _ —_— ——— 1271997 1271997
Total (1+2+3) _ 25540861 _ 7221897 32762858
Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-lime Directors and/or Manager:
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager /CS
ﬁ; Particulars of Remuneration Mr. 4. Ashok Total Amount
Galada, MD WID Manager
1 | Gross salary
a. Salary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 : 15,00,000 Nit NIl 15,00,000
b: Value of perquisites /s 17(2) income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nit
¢. Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) .. | '
F - fcomie-tax Act, 1961 Nit . Nil Nit Nil
2 | Stock Option - Nil ' Nil Nil Nil
3 | Sweat Equity , Nil © il : Nit Nil
4 | Commission - as % of profit N} Nil Nil Nil
- Others, specify... Nif Nit - Nil - Ni
5- | Others, please specify _ Nil Nil Nil Nil
Toal-{A) 15,00,000 15,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act : Salary paid is within the fimits of the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Name of Directors
NSL. - Particutars.of Remuneration : Justic; _ S \?e?\rlia w | Shii Smt_ Total Amount
P. Bhaskaran| “pecrnan K Ramu_ RS. _Indlra

1 | independent Dirzctors
a. Fea for atiending board / commitiee meetings © 9000 9000 9000 5000 32000
b.Commission Nit Nit Nil Nil Nil
c. Others, please specify Nil Nit Nl Nil Nit
Totai (1) 9000 9000 8000 5000 32000

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors “Nil Nil Nil Nif Nil
a. Fee for attending board / committee meetings Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil
b. Commission il Nil Nit Nit N
¢. Others, please specify Nil N Nl Nil Nil
Total-(2) Nil- il Nil il Nil
Total-B (142} 9000 9000 9000 5000 32000
Total Managerial Remuneration - - - - -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not applicable as no remuneration paid

€. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTL

" . Name of CEQf CS /CFO ,
No Particulars of Remuneration "Ms. Alpa Jain, | Mrs. KR. Mani Jotal Amount
CEO cS meghala, CFO
1 Gross satary _ _ - '
o Salary as per provisions cantained in section ‘
17{1) of the income-tax Act, 1961 - 204000 482950 £86950
b. Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) Income-tax : :
Act, 1961 - - Nit Nil Nit
¢. Profits in fiou of salary under section 17(3}
Income-tax Act, 1961 - Nil Nil Nil
Stock Option - il Nil Nii
Sweat Equity - Nil Nl N
* Commission --as % of profit - Nit NI Nil
= Others, specify... - - Nit il Nil
5 | Others, please specify - Ni TN Ni
" Total-(A) - 204000 482950 688950
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ViL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

. Details of :
S Section of Brisf Penalty / Authority - Appeal made,
Type the Companies Description Punishment/  [RD/NCLT ifany
. ' Act I Compounding  /COURT]  (give Detals)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penaity ' Nil COONE Nil Nil Nil
- Punishment o Nil Nil Nit Nil Nl
Compounding N Nil NIl Nil Nil
B. Directors
Penalty ; Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment _ N N Nil Nl Nil
Compounding Nil Nl Nil Nil - NIl
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ANNEXURE 'B’' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

~ Disclosure of remuneration under section 197 (12)
of the companies act, 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies
- (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerlal Personnei) Rules, 2014

: Ratio of o
. Name of the Remuneration re/:n E‘:;?:tsigﬂn
' Director / to Median )
Nature of Disclosure . Designation Remuneration of | the financial year
a) Ratio of the remuneration | Mr. Ashok J. Galada - 5.3:1 1 0.00%

of each director to the Managing Director _ '
median remuneration of : '

the employees of the

company for the financial

year; Percentage increase

in remuneration of each

Director, in the financial

year ‘ _

‘ b} Percentage increase in Mrs. K.R.Manimeghala 1.7:1 : | 10%

‘remuneration of CFO, Chief Financial Officer

CS in the financial year

: Ms. Alpa Jain 0.72:1 0.00% .
Company Secretary
c) Pércentage increase in 11.92% increase in remuneration considering employees

median remuneration of | who were in employment for the whole of FY2016-2017 and
employees in the financial | FY 2015-2016

year :

d} Number of permanent 'employees on the rolis of company (as of 31 March, 2017) :
(i) Directors : 1
{ii) Employees : 5

@) Explanation on the The average increase in remuneration is 24% for employees
" refationship between | whowere in the employment for whole of FY 2016-2017 and FY
average increase in | 2015-2016. - '
remuneration and ' The improvement in company's performance on key
company performance . parameters (as compared to previous year) was as follows:
Operating Income : +579%
Profit Before Tax : -3.18%
- Profit After Tax ;. +3.00%
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Ratio of

_ L _N%me cctaf tl}le‘ | 'Remuneration. r;ﬁiw:;::tsi: ;'}n
, i " jrector/- - |- to Median e
Naturs of Disclosure Designation Remuneration of | the financial year
f) Comparison of the Aqgregate KMP
remuneration of the KMP | remuneration as a %
against performance of of PBT for FY

the company

| 2016-2017 was 71%.

g) Variations in the market

capitalisation of the
company, price earning
ratio as at the closing date
of the current financial
year and previous
financial year &
percentage increase over
decrease in the market

' ‘quotations of the shares
of the company in’
comparison to the rate at
- which the company came
out with the last public
offer in case of listed
companies

Market capitalisation

has increased from

Rs.4.76 crores asof |

FY 2015-16 to Rs.

' 4.50 crores as of FY

2016-17.

Over the same period, |

the price earnings
ratio moved down to -
18.99 to 20.58.

The stock price of the
company as of FY
2016-17 has '
decreased by 6% to

Rs. 15.00 per share in}

comparison to Rs
15.85 per share in FY
2015-2016. '

h} Average percentile

increase already made in
the salaries of employees
other than the managerial
personnel in the last
financial year and i{s
comparison with the
percentage increase in the
managerial remuneration
and justification thereof
and point out if there are
any exceptional
circurnstances for increase
in the managerial
remuneration

For employees other
than manageriatl

personne! who were in |

employment for- the
whole of FY2016-17
and FY 2015-16, the
average Increase. in

salary is 3%. Thel
average increase ‘of| -
salaries for managerial |
personnel (MD) is 0.001 -
The remuneration is in| -
line with the}
remuneration policy of|

the company and any

increase is approved|

by the appropriate
authority.
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ANNEXURE 'C’ TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

_ . FORM NO. MR-3 :
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2017
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8
of the Companies '(Appointmeht and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members, ,

‘M/s. Galada Finance Limited,
“Shanthi Sadan”, OldNo.4,

New No. 7, Shaffee Mohammed Road,
Thousand Lights,

CHENNAI600006

Dear Sirs,

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compiiance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence fo good corporate practices by GALADA FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter called 'the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed -
and other records maintained by the Company and aiso the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31" March 2017 (‘Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

{ have examined the books,-p'apefs, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March 2017 according to the
provisionsof: - .

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct') andthe riles made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Cbntracts (ReQUIation)Act, 1956 ("SCRA_')‘ andthe rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Reg_ulatibns_ and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
{(Overseas -Direct Investment, Foreign Direct Investiment and External Commercial
* Borrowings are niot applicable to the Company-during the Audit period).
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ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE DIRECTORS" REPORT |

~ FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2017
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9
of the Companies (Appointmént and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To _

The Members, N

‘Mis. Galada Finarice Limited,
“Shanthi Sadan”,Old No.4,
NewNo.7, Shaffee Mohammed Road,

Thousand Lights,
CHENNAI600006

Dear Sirs, .

| have conducted the Secretanal Audit of the compllance of appllcabie statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by GALADA FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter called 'the

Company) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducis/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed
and other records mamtamed by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that i my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year

-ended on 31" March 2017 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fi led and other records
. maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March 2017 accordlng to the
provisions of: :

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('theAdt') andthe rules rﬁade théreunder;
(i) The Securities C.ontraété- (Reguiation)ACt, 1956 (iSCRR') and the rules made thereunderl;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations. and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv). Foreign Excha_hge- ManagementAct, 1 999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
(Overseas Direct Investment, Fereign Direct lnvestment and Extemal Commercial
Borrowings are not applicable to the Company during the Audit period). -
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(v) The followmg Regulatlons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of IndiaAct, 1992 ('SEBIAcY):

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of shares and
" Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;.

{b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohtbitlon of insider Trading) Regulattons
1992;

{(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital_and Disclosure
- Requirements) Regulations (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Erﬁptoyee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28"
Qctober 2014 (Not appiicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e)° The Securities, and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulatlons 2008 {Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Perlod)

(H The Securltles and Exchange Board of India (Registrars fo an Issue and Share Transfer
‘ Agents) Regulatlons. 1993 regardmg the Compames Actand dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatlons
‘ 2009(N0tappllt:abtetothe Company during the Audit Period); and

‘ ,(h_). The Secuntles and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Reguiatlons 1998
{Notapplicable to the Company during theAudlt Penod)

lhave also exammed oompllance with the applicable clauses of the following: -
(i) Secretanal- Standards 1ssuec_i by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

{in) The Revised List_ing_Agreement entered into: by the Company with Stock Exchanges and
Securities and. Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requlrements) Regulations, 2015 '

During the period under review, the-Company has complied with the provisions of the Act Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

I further report that having regard to the compliance prevalllng in the Company and on examination
of the relevant documents and recordsin pursuance thereof, ontest-check basis, the Company has
complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company.

1) ReserveBank of India Act, | 1 934,"- Ruies, Regdlations. Guidelines and Directions issued by the
Reserve B'ank_'of India as specifically applicable to the Company. '

IHurther reportthat:
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The Board of Directors of the Company is.-duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
wnth the prov:s:ons of theAct

' Adequate notlce is glven to all the Directors fo schedule the Board Meetmgs agenda and detalfed

notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance ‘and a system exists for
seeking and obtalmng further information and clanﬁcatlons onthe agenda ttems hefore the meetmg

- and for meamngfui partwlpatlon atthe meetmg

All decisions at Board Meetings and Commlttee Meetmgs are carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetlngs of the Board of Directors and Commlttee of the Board, as the case
maybe. e . . . .

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the sizeand operations of the Companyto monltor and ensure compllance w:th the applicable laws,
rules, regulat:ons and gurdelmes

\ S - - V. NAGARAJAN
© Place: Chennai -~ - ~ PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

. Date : 20.07.2017 o . "+ FCS No. 5626 CP No. 3288
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| A - ANNEXURE - D
CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF. CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

_Aud;tors Certificate on compliance of conchtions of Corporate Governance under Chapter IV
Securities and Exchange ‘Board of India (Listing ‘Obligations and Disclosure Requiremen
Regulations 2015 (Erstwhlle Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreernent)

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

We have examlned the compllance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gala
. Finance Limited for the year ended on. 31" March 2017 as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities a
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20
(Erstwhile Clause 49 of the_ Llstmg Agreement of the Companywith Stock Exchange).

The compliance of conditions of Carporate Governance is the responsibility of the manageme
Our examination was limited to review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by t
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neltr
an audit nor an expression of opinionon the financial statements of the Company.

In our oplnion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with ¢

_ conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Boz

- of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatsons, 2015 (Erstwhile Clause
- ofthed ListlngAgreement)

We state that there were no mvestorgnevances remaining Unattendecl!pendlng for more th
- 30days. :

.We further state that such compllance is neither an assurance as to the future V|ab|I|ty of t
Company nor of the efficiency or effectlveness with which the management has conducted 1
affairsof the Company.

For Chandarana & Sanklecha
‘ Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005578

Bharat Raj Sanklecha
Proprietor )
Membership No. 027539

Place':':Che'nn'ai o
Date .:29.07.2017
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| ' ANNEXURE — E '
'REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. Itis also about
how an organization is managed viz.; its tmrp‘orat_e and business structure, its culture, policies and
the manner in which- it deals with various stakeholders, Timely and accurate disclosure of
information regarding the financial position of the company, its performance and ownership forms
part of the corporate governance. - . AT :

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The cofnp'ainy is committed to the highest standards of corporate governance in all its activities and
-processes. ' : : '

The company has always believed in and practices the highest standards of corporate governance
sinceits inception. The board recognizes that governance expectations are constantly evolving and
it is committed to keeping its standards of transparency and dissemination. of information under
continuous review to meét both ietter and spirit of the law and its own demanding levels of business

‘ethics. - '
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The- corporate governance praétices of the company ensure that the board remains informed,
“independent and involved in the company-and that there are ongoing efforts towards better
governance to mitigate “non-business” risks. ' o '

The board is fully aware of its fiduciary responsibilities and recognizes its responsibilities to
shareholders and other stakeholders to uphold the highest standards in all matters conceming the
company and has empowered responsible persons to implement its broad policies and guidelines
and has set up adequate review processes. : e '

The-board 6f— directors (‘the board') is committed to rep'resenting‘the long-term interests of the
stakeholders and in providing effective governance over the company's affairs and exercise
reasonable business judgment on the affairs of thecompany., - -

The company's day to day affairs are managed by the managing director, assisted by a competent
management team, under the overall supervision of the board. The company has in place an
appropriate risk management system covering various risks that the company is exposed to,
including fraud risks, which are discussed and reviewed by the audit committee and the board every
quarer. : oo ' ' :

" The company's commitment to ethical and lawful business.conduct is a fundamentail shared value
ofthe board, the senior managementand all employees of the company. Consistent with its values
and beliefs, the company has formulated a code of conduct applicable to the board and senior
management. Furthér, the company has aiso adopted an insider trading code for prevention of

insider trading and a whistle blower policy for reporting any.concerns or grievances by directors /
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employees / customers and vendors in their dealings with the company. In order to ensure that the
mechanism is &éffective and as prescribed, direct access to the chairman of the audit committee is
provided to the complainant. ' ' '

Composition o o o _

_ Theboard has been constituted in a manner-as per SEB! (LODR), 2015 of the {isting agreementand
. the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). The board has an appropriate mix of executive / non-executive

and independent directors, including a woman director to ensure proper governance and

management. The directors are elected based ontheir qualification and experience in varied fields.

In all there are six Directors, Two Executive and four Independent Director.

Name of the Director - Designation ‘Category
Mr. J. Ashok Galada Managing Director Promoter and _
Mr. Naveen Galada ' Director ' Executive Director
“Justice P Bhaskaran | Chairman - 1 Independentand -
R : b ’ Non-Executive Director
| :MrS Venkatakrishnan | Director - . Independent and Non-
MrKRamu o Executive Director
- Mrs. Indira Srinivasan
Royakottam

" The details of directors as at 31 March, 2017 including the details of their other board directorship
and committee membership reckoned in iine with Listing Regulations and the Act as well as their
shareholdings is given below: ' : ,

Mk e | No. of board committee

o o - No. (gxgll;il?rtgsmp -No. of shares . membership .

Name of Director 1 directorshipin | held in the including GFL**

' ' our Com any ) _company {Out of which

pany as chairman)

J.Ashok Galada 03 141850 | Nil
Justice P Bhaskaran R Nit 1900 | Nil
| S. Venkatakrishnan . .18 - 500 Ni
K.Ramu e Nil Nil Nil
'Naveen Galada . 02 | s0sM2 Nil
Indira-Srinivasan Royakottam | - Nil ‘ Nil Nil

None of the diréctors holds directbf ship: in 'a'ny fdreigh company. nor holds any ‘altemative
directorship. . . .. . L T :

- None of the directors hold membership in more than ten committees / chairmanship in more than 5
committees.. - oL Lo - '
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* for the purpose of directorship / committee membership, all private compénies and éection 8
companies have been ¢onsidered. ' : '

** only chairma'nship / membership of audit cbmmi_tt'ee and stékeholders relationship committee
have been considered. ' ' - ‘

The indepéndent directors of the company provide an annual certificate of independence in
accordance with Listing Regulations and the Act to the company which is taken on record by the
board. All the board members including independent directors have the opportunity and access to
interact with the management. , e '

Separate meeting of independent directors

During the year under review, in line with SEB| (LO_DR), 2015and the Act, the indehe_rident directors
had a separate meeting on 28" January, 2017 without the presence of the management team and
the non-independent directors of the company. '

~ Board Meetings

The-board meets at regular intervals with an annual calendar and a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved forits aftention to ensure that it exercises full control over significant strategic,
financial, operationai and compliance matters, The board is regularly briefed and updated on the
key activities of the business and is provided with briefings and presentations on operations,
Quarterly financial statements and other matters concerning the company. '

During the year, the Board of Directors met 5 (five) times on 28.05.‘2016, 13.08.2016, 24.09.2018,
12.11.2016 and 28.01.2017 and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed, in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD | |

The board has constituted various committees to supporithe boardin discharging itsresponsibilities.
There are four committees constituted by the board - audit committee, stakeholders relationship
committee, nomination and remuneration committee and risk management committes,

The board at the time of constitution of each committee fixes the terms of reference and also
delegates powers from time to time. Various recommendations of the committees are submitted to
the board for approval, The minutes of the meetings of all the committees are circulatedto the board
for its information. ; o S

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Referénce" -

The committee acts as a link between the'board_, the statutory auditors and the internal auditors.
The role of the audit committee includes overseeing the financial reporting process and disclosure
of financial information, review of financial statements, adequacy of internal financial control and

- 37



QI GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

risk management systems, findings of internal audits / investigations, whistie blower p

‘monitoring the usage of funds from issue proceeds, to grant approvals for related party transac
which are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis, scrutiny of |
corporate loans and investments, besides recommending the appointment / removal of
statutory auditors, the internal auditors and fi ixing their remuneration and review of the effective
of audlt process

Composition & Meetings

The commitiee comph'ses of three hon-executiVe independent directors. As at 31" March, 2017
commitiee comprised ofthe following members: ‘

Name of members

Status in Committee

Nature of Directorship

Justice P Bhaskaran Chairman .

: , ~Independent and
8. Venkatakrishnan -Member Non-executive Director
K. Ramu ~ Member i

During the year, the committee met four times on 28.05.2016, 13.08.2016, 12.11.2016
. 28.01.2017. All members of audit commlttee have knowledge of fi nanmal management, audlt
accounts. :

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMHTI'EE
Terms of Reference

- The role of the committee is to determme the company's pohcy on specific remuneration packa
for executive directors. The terms of reference inter alia includes the role of the committee to fur
consider andrecommend persons who are qualified for board positions, evaluate direc
performance prior to recommendation for re-appointments, persons who are qualified to b
senior management, formuiate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
independence of a director and devising a policy on board-diversity. Decisions for selectir

_director is-based on the merit, qualification, competency and the company's business needs.
recommendations of the committee are p!aced before the board forlts approvat.

Compos:tlon & Meetings , ;
Asat 31" March, 2017, the commlttee compnsed ofthe followmg members:.

Name of members ‘Status in Committee Nature of Dlrectorshlp
K. Ramu | Chairman : SO
- -Independent and
Justice P, Bhaskaran Member Non-executive Director.
S. Venkatakrishnan " Member :
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Ali the members of this committee comprise ofindependent directors. There was one meeéting ofthe
Commttee held on 28.01.2017 during 2016-17. - ' ‘

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS -

Remuneration Policy _

The success of any organization in achieving good performance and governance depends on its
ability to attract quality individuals on the board. The company has in place a remuneration policy
which is guided by the principles and objectives as enumerated in section 178 of the Act.

The managing director is the only executive director on the board who is entitled to receive
remuneration. The non-executive directors are not entitied to any remuneration. The compensation
to the managing director is within the scale approved by the shareholders. The elements of
compensation comprise a fixed component and a performance incentive. The compensation is
determined based on the level of responsibility and scales prevailing in the industry. The managing
directoris not paid sitting fees forany board / committee meetings attended by him.

The non-executive directors are also paid sitting fees subj'ect to the statutory ceiling for all board
and committee meetings attended by them. ' ' '
Criteria for Board Nomination o .

The nomination and remuneration committee is responsible for identifying persons for initial

nomination as directors and evaluating incumbent directors for their continued service. The o

committse in terms of the provisions of the Act and SEBI (LODRY), 2015 identifies per_so_nnel, which
inter alia, deals with the personal traits, competencies, experience, background and other fit and
proper criteria. These attributes shail be considered for nominating candidates for board positions /
re-appointment of directors. : : -

Performance Evaluation , : _

Interms of the provisions of the Act and SEBI (LODR), 2015, the board periodically carries out an

performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the valuation of

the working of the committees. The performance evaluation of the independent directors was -
carried out by the entire board. The performance of the chairman and the non-independent

directors was carried out by theindependent directors,

'Reﬁmneration.dfmanaging director: o _ o N _
Details of the remuneration of the managing director for the year ended 31 March, 2017 are as
follows: ST B R e

Nameofthe | ol ireanpood] Perquisites&] o
Managing Director Salary [ Allowance| Incentive* Contributions Total
Ashok J Galada | Rs. 1500000 = Ni |- Ni |  Ni | Rs.1500,000
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Details of remuneration and sitting fees paid to the.other directors: . |

“Brecer” | o | et | v Conbuton] Porgustes] o
Justice P Bhaskaran { 9000 N.A NA | NA P NA | 9000/
S.Venkatakrishnan | 000 [* NA~ | NA | NA | NA | 9000
K. Ramu 9000 NA | NA | NA | NA 9,000/
Naveen Galada Nil Nil CNE Nl Nl Ni
R. . Indira 0 | Na | na | NA [ na 5,000/

- STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
: Terms ofReference

The role of the committee mcludes formulatlon of shareholders servicing plans and polici

consideration of valid share transfer requests, share transmissions, issue of duplicate sh:
certificates, issue of share certificates for split, dematenalazatlon consclidation of shares, eic. T
committee also monitors and reviews the mechanism of share transfers dematenahzat;on
_ sharesandpaymentofdwndends S

R’ further looks into the redressmg of shareholders gnevances like non~rece|pt -of balance she
- non-receipt of declared dividends and determmmg, monltonng and reviewing the standards
' reso!utlon of shareholders' grievances. :

COmpositlon & Meetings .
As at 31St March, 201 7,the commlttee comprised of the foilowmg members:

Name of member Status in Committ_ee',‘. - -~ Nature of Directorship
8. Venkataknshnan | chaiman - : - Independent and Non-Executive
J. Ashok Galada 1 Member  .-|. - Promoter and Executive Director
Naveen Ga!ada' _ ~_ Member .| Promoter and Executive Director

There was-no instance of meeting of the commlttee durlng 2016-17

The eompany has not received- any gnevanceslcomplams from the mvestors dunng the financ
year 2016-2017 . _ .

" RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
: Terms of Reference '

The role of the committee mcludes rewew of the risk management pohcy developed by {
:management review of the. nsk management framework document and implementation of
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actions planned in and periodical review of the process for systématic identification and
assessment of the business risks.-

Besides, the committee makes recommendations to the board, to the extent necessary on
resources and staffing required for effective risk management and the actiori taken to manage the
exposures and carry out any other function as may be necessary to ensure that an effective risk
management systemisin place. : ' -

Composition & Méetings

The committee comprises three non-executive diréctors independent difectors. As at 31* March,
2017, the committee comprised of the following members: B

~ Name of members - Status in Committee . Nature of Directorship
Justice P Bhaskaran ' Chairman
: , independent and
8. Venkatakrishnan Member Non-executive Director
K. Ramu Member

During the year, the committee held 1 (one) meeting 28.01.2017.

ATTENDANCE AT BOARD, COMMITTEE AND GENERAL MEETINGS ‘

Vet | doad | A Ratonhy | Romurraton] maragapent| Alcninc
‘ Committee | Committee | committee

Justice P Bhaskaran 5 1 1 Yes
S. Venkatakrishnan | - 5 N.A. (R Yes
K. Ramu 5 1 - 1 ' No
J. Ashok Galada 5 N.A. Yes
Naveen Galada 5 NA - ~ Yes
Indira Srinivasan : - . | | _

Royakottam 4 S _ Yes

Note : The above reflects the attendance of directors at the meetings held durih‘g theirterm as a
director / commitiee member. . - ' - - ' '

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS' L | ,
Particulars of venue, date and time of the previous three annual general'meetings are given below:
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Year | . Dafe and tme - 1 ~ Venue _
2013-_14 1 27;09.2014 at 04.00 p.m. At the registered office of the Company -
2014-15.  28.09.2015 af 04.06 p.m. At the registered office of the Company
261546 _7 24.09.2016 at 04.00 p.m. At the registered office of the Company ]

DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED

Particulars of special resolutions passed in the previous three annual general meetings are givel
below: - : '

- FY/Date of AGM | Details

2013-14127.00.2014 | 1. Alteration of Articles of Association
_ _ : 2. Related Party Transaction
2014-15/28.09.2015 Nil
2015-16/24.09.2016 Nil

Ex_tra-ordinary generél Meeting _
No extra-ordinary general meeting was héld during the financial year ended 31%March 201%. ’
'POSTALBALLOT |
"~ NoPostal Ballot_Wa_s conduction during the_ﬁnaﬁcial year ended 31" March 2017
© COMPLIANCE REPORT |

Adetailed compliance report is placed before the board every quarter and highlights of the report|
circulated to the board along with the agenda every quarter. The board reviews the compliance of e

applicable laws every quarter and gives appropriate directions, wherever necessary.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT '

The company-conducts a secretarial auditby an independent practicing company secretary. Fortk
yearended 31st March, 2017 Mr. V. Nagarajan of M/s V. Nagarajan & Co., Company Secretaries
Practice. (Membership No. FCS 5626/CP 3288) have conducted the Secretarial Audit of tt
Company and the certificate was placed before the board and attached to this report.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As required by the Securities and Exchange Board of india, quarterly audit of the company's sha

capital is being carried out by an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile the tot

share capital admitted with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Deposito

Service (India) Limited {CDSL) and held in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. Tt

certificate issued by an independent practicing company secretary is submitted to the sto
* exchanges and is aiso placed before the board of directors. '
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CODE OF CONDUCT | | o
The board has laid down a “Code of Conduct” for all the ‘board members and the senior
management of the company and the code of conduct have been posted on the website of the
company. Annual declaration confirming compliance of the codé is obtained from every person

covered by the code of conduct. A declaration to this effect signed by Mr. J. Ashok Galada,
Managing director is attached to this report. _ '

- PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING CODE
Theboard has adoptéd a code for the prevention of insider trading in the shares_ ofthe company.”

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The auditors' certificate on compliance of corporate governance norms is annexed to the report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Mr. J. Ashok Galada, Managing director have given a certificate to the board with regard to financial
statements, compliance and internal control systems as conternplated under Regulations 17(8) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, ‘

DISCLOSURES
Related party transactions

AAll related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's
Ingth basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no material transactions with
related parties i.e., transactions of the company of material nature, with its promoters, the directors
or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc., that may have potential conflict with the
interest of company at large. DR

Suitable disclosures as required in compliance with accounting standards with related parties are
disclosed in note on accounts in the annual report. '

There were no instances of non-compliance on any matter related to capital markets during the last
three years. ' : -

Whistie blower mechanism

The company has established a whistle blower mechanism to provide an avenue toraise concerns.
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors /employees /
customers who avail of the mechanism and also for appointment of an ombudsperson who will deal
with the complaints received. The policy also lays down the process to be followed for dealing with
complaints and in exceptional cases, also provides for direct access to the chairperson of the audit
- committee. We further affirm that during the year, no personnel have been denied access to the
_ auditcommittee. -

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE NORMS »

The company has complied with ali mandatory requirements of corporate governance norms as
enumerated in SEBI{LODR), 2015 : o ‘

The company has also adopted the following non-mandatory requirements:
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There'are no audit qualifications in the company's financial staternents or qual:f cation or adverse
remark by the company secretary in practice in hls secretarial audit report for the Financial Yeal
ended 31" March, 2017. : :

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION o

The audited financial results, quarterly results and other major announcements like notices of
board meetings, book closures were published in Trinity Mirror issue in English and Makkai Kura
issue in vernacular language and are also available on the. company's website
www. galadaﬁnance in : :

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &ANALYS]S ,
A management d:scussmn & analysis forms part of the annual report

GENERAL, SHAREHO_LDER INFORMATION
REGISTERED OFFICE '
Galada Finance Limited 7
"Shanti Sadan", Old No.4, New No.7
Shaffee Mohamed Road,
Thousand Lights, Chennai 600 006
Phone : 28294830, 43099009, 2829483 1 Fax: 28294830
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETI_N_G
Date: 237 September 2017
Time:04.00p.m. -
- Venue: Registered office of the company
FINANGIALYEAR |
15t April to 318t March
DATES OF BOOK CLOSURE
17t September 201 7to 234 September 2017 (Both days lncluswe)
LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES
Equity shares:
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
The Shares of the Company are Listed in BSE, The Bombay Stock Exchange le:ted Mumbai.
SHARE PRICE DATA '

Market Price Data: ngh Low (based onthe closmg pnces) and volume during each month in last
financialyear o
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REGISTRARAND SHARE_TRANSFERAGENTS {RTA) .

*Cameo Corporate Services Limited®, Subramanian Buildings, No.1, Club House Road, Cher
600002, o o L =

Phone No.044-28460390-94, Fax No.28460129,

: Email:ca'meo@cameoindia.cor_n '

is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for'h.andlin'g the physical and electronic regis
- work. The shareholders are requested to address their share related requests/queriesto the RT.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARESAND LIQUIDITY . 7

- The Equity shares of the Company are madé available for dematerialization under deposit
system operated by the Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL) and National Securit
Depository Limited (NSDL). The Shares of your Company are under compulsory DEM

settlement mode and can be traded only inthe DEMAT form, Shares dematerialized uptoMarch:
2017 are under _ - - : -

. . s : 0 ' . :
Si No., Particulars of Capital Structure - 1 No. of shares % qf Igt;:;{:sued
1. _'L'isted Capital(Exchange wise) as pér : -
- Company’s Record : _ + 30,00,000 100.00%
2, | Heldin dematerialized Form in CDSL - 576,763 | 19.23%
Held in dematerialized Form in NSDL | 17.82,037 . 59.40%
~ Physical ] e41200 [ 21.37%
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The shares of the Comp_any are traded on the Stock Exchanges t_hrough'thé Depository éystén
. The DEMAT ISIN in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Centrai Depositor
Services (India) Limited (CDS’L)isINEZ43EO1010 o ST '

All requésts received 'by the Company/ RTA for ' deraterialization/ re-materialization,_ transfer
transmissions, subdivision, consolidation of shares or any other share related matters and/c
‘change in address are disposed off expeditiously. .

‘Greeninitiative in corporate governance

The Companies Act, 2013 and the underlying rules permit companies to send various document
including the financial staternents through electronic mode to the shareholders. To support th
green initiative: and to receive all documents, ‘notices, including annual reports and othe
communications -of the company, investors who have not registered their email address an
requested to register the e-mail ID with the Depository Participant, if the holding is in electronii
mode. If shares are heid in physical mode, the shareholders may give a positive consent in writiny
to RTAfor receiving by electronic mode. - - '
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Details of complaints received and redressed
During the year, no investor service complaints were received.
Designated email address for investors services

In terms of Listing Regulations, the designated’ email address for investor complaints is
galadafinancelimited@yahoo.co.in.

Payment of unclaimed/unpaid dividend

Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants for previous years are advised to
forward such warrants to the Company for revalidation. Dividend, which remalns unclaimed for a
period of Seven Years, will be transferred to the investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of
the Central Government.

. The Following table gives information relating to cuistanding dividend accounts and the dates by
which they can be claimed by the Shareholders.

Financial Year Date of declaration - Proposed daie for transfer to IEPF

2012-2013 ' 27" July 2013 | 27" July 2020

*indicative dates. Actual dates may vary.

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2017

-, Sgﬁ;i;o\l,:i[?jz c;: Shar’éhol’ders . ‘Share Amount
Rs. Rs. | Number % to total (inRs.) % to total
Upto 5000 a79 | -63.3779 1 9,51,460 34715
5,001 -10,000 12 | 187291 9,52,950 31765
10,001 - 20,000 26 4.3478 3,95420 | © 1.3181
20,001‘-36,000 ' 19 3473 - 4,83,990 16133
{ 30,001-40,000 : 10 R 362000 |  1.2067
| 40,001 - 50,000 j 05 | 0.8361 2,39,500 | . 0.7983
50,001 - 1,00,000 ' 07 1.1706 . 4,81,300 1.6043
1,00,001ANDABOVE | 40 66890 | 2,61,33380 | 87.1113
TotAL | 598 | 100.0000 | 3,00,00000 . | 100.0000
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- SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

' B o , _ - Pércentage
Category . . L o No. of shares of shareholding
A. PROMOTER'S HOLDING
1. Promoters* : :
- Indian promoters — Individual/HUF . 817,079 27.24%
- Indian promoters — Bodies Corporate : 563,724 ' 18.79%
- Foreign promoters S ' Nil 1. Nil
2. Persons acting in concert# o 3 Nl R Nil
Sub-total : 13,80,803 46.03%
B. NON-PROMOTERS HOLDING
3. Institutional Investors .
a. Mutuai Funds ' ' SNl Nil
'b. Banks, Financial Institutions, ~ N | Nil-
insurance companies (Central/ State.
Government Institutions/
Non-Government Institutions .
c. . Foreign institutional Investors .. Nil Nil
4. Others o : CONi NI
a. Private Corporate Bodies ' : - 3,67.423 12.25%
b. Indian Public ' R - 12,39,273  41.30%
c. NRIs/OGBs S Nil . NI
d. Any other NRI - - 5,601 0.19%
' Hindu Undivided Families | 6,900 0.23%
Sub total 16,19,221. - 53.97%
" GRAND TOTAL - | 3000000 100.00%

OUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRs ETC.
The company has not Issued any GDR/ ADR or any convertlble instruments that is hkely to impac!
' the equity share capital of the company.
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LOCATION | " o

The operations of the company at locations outside the Chennai jurisdiction are initlated thru

Resident Local Represehtatives, while accounting and other administrative operations are
centralized and controlled at the Registered / Corporate Office at Chennali. o

ADDRESS FOR COMMUNICATION
Registrars and Share TransferAgents

M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Lid.

'Subramanian Building'; No.1

Club House Road, Chennai 600 002

Phone : 28460390; Fax : 28460129; Grams : Cameo;
E-mail : cameo@cameoindia.com; Website : www.'cameo_ihdia.com

Registered and Corporate Office of the Company

GaladaFinance Limited -
"Shanti Sadan”, Old No.4, New No.7
-Shaffee Mohamed Road,
Thousand Lights, Chennai 600 006 -
Phone : 28294830, 43099009, 28294831 Fax: 28294830

in terms of Listing Regulations of Stock Exchanges, investors may please use
galadaﬁnancelimited@yahoo.co’.in as E-mail 1D for redressal of investor request/complaint.

T —_—

Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

: R : . Justice P. Bhaskaran
Date: 20.07.2017 - ' : _ . . Ghairman
Place: Chennai ' e ' ' DiIN: 00126136
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CEO/CFO Certifica’tion under Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (LODR), 2015

The Board of Directors _
GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

We hereby certify that for the financial year ended 31* March 2017, on the basis of the review of
financial staternents and the cash flow statement and to the best of our knowledge and belief that :

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misteading;

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compiiance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

3. these are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year 2016 - 17 which are fraudulent, illegat or violative of the Company's
CodeofConduct

4. We aqcept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
- reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee those deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design or operation of the internal
control systems and that we have taken the required steps to recfify these deficiencies, ifany.

We further certify that

a) there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year 2016-17;

b) there havebeenno signifi_cént changes in accounting policies during the year 201 6-17; and

¢) there have been no materially significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, of management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company'sinternal control system overf' nancial reporting.

(JASHOK GALADA) - - (KR MANIMEGHALA)
Managing Director Chief Financiai Officer

Ptace.: Chennai

" Date : 29" July, 2017
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- MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management has taken up detailed discussion of the risk factors related to our Company i
~ specific and industry in general and attempts to lay down the impact of the same on the company"

performance. Please find reproduced hereunder.a summary of Management's Discussion and the

Analysis Reportwhichis only an illustrative list and notto be construed as an exhaustiveone.

- INTERNAL RISK FACTORS -

1. The growth rate of NBFCs largely build upon the ability to develop brand name for it:
- financial products which compete the Industry. = - g B '

We believe that promoting and positioning our brand is necessary for achieving recognition o

our services. Brand promotion activities may not yield increased revenues and even if they do

. increased revenues may not offset the expenses we incur in-brand building. If we fai} fc
promote our brand, our business, financial condition and result of operation could be affected.

2, Our business is vulnerable to interest rate risk. Changes in interest rate may affect ow

= income from operation and adversely affect ourfinancial performance and profitability.

* In ourNBFC business, we are exposed to the risk of higher interest rates. If-the yield on our

" Company'sinterest -earning assets does not increase at the same time or to the same extent

- as ourcost of funds, or our cost of funds does not decline atthe same time or to the same extent

as the yield on its interest earning assets, our net interest income and netinterest margin would

be adverselyimpacted. This could have a material adverse effectonthe financial performance.

3. Our Company may experience delays in enforcing the collateral when borrowers defauit
. on their obligations, which will result in failure to recover the expected' value of
collateral and affect our financial performance. - : - '
Our Company may not be able ta realize the full value of the collateral as a result of delays in
bankruptey and foreclosure proceedings, inability to foreclose, defects in the title of collateral,
fraudulent transfers by borrowers and other factors which includes legislative changes and
judicial pronouncements. The inability to recover the expected vaiue of coliateral could expose

our Company to losses, which will have impact on business and financial performance,

4. Ifourcompany fails attract and retain key employees, our operation couid be affected.

.The Company believes that human resource is most important element for success of any

organization. The company takes every step to promote feeling of belongingness among its

employeesand'maintains a separate. Human Resource department to care of concerns and

well being of employees. The staff turnaver in the company is considerably less as compared

~ totheindustry. In any case, skilied and/for trained manpower is available in the market. It has a
strong Culture & Corporate Core Values.

5. Thechanges in the regulations that ﬁg_overh our Company could caﬁse-'th_e‘ business to
- suffer. - .. S s

NBFCs in Indfa are regulated by the RBI. Any changes in the regulatory framework will affect
the profitability of our business.and our future financial performance, :

6. We may require additional funds to satisfy our capital needs, which we may not able to

- ‘progure. B - S o |
We may need to raise additional capital from time to time, which we may not able to procure.
The Company may not be able to raise adequate funds on attractive terms and conditions,
which could have anadverse effecton our results of operations.
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Our business is dependent on the financial performance. of the market and financial policy of
the Government; it also depends upon the RBI point of view of the interest rates for public and
business class atlarge.

Our business is subject to reguiation by several authorities, which could have an adverse effect
on our business and our results of operations. We are outsourcing entire Financial and
Corporate Advisory. We are being in the field of professional services unable to market our
products in an aggressive fashion. . : :

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS:

1.

Aslowdown in economic growth in India could cause busjness to suffer.
The performance and growth of the company and the industry are dependent on the health of

- the Indian economy as well the secondary industries. The economy could be adversely

affected by various factors such as political or regulatory action, including adverse changes in
liberalization policies, social disturbances, terrorist attacks and other acts of violerice or war,
natural calamities, interest rates, commodity and energy prices and various other factors. Any
slowdown in the Indian economy may adversely impact business and f nancial performarice
and the price of Equity Shares. -

Political instability or changes in the government could delay the further liberalization
of the Indian economy and adversely affect economic conditions in India generally,
which could impact financial results and prospects. ' .
Since 1991, successive Indian governments have pursued policies of economic liberalization,
including significantly relaxing restrictions on the private sector. Nevertheless, the role of the

~ Indian central and state governments in the Indian economy as producers, consumers and
- regulators has remained significant. The leadership of India has changed many times since

1996. The current central government is headed by the Indian National Congress and is a
coalition of several political parties. Although the current government has announced policies
and taken initiatives that support the economic liberalization policies that have been pursued
by previous goverments, the rate of economic liberalization could change, and specific laws
and policies affecting industry, foreign invesiment and other matters affecting investment in
securities could change as well..

Any downgrading of India's debt rating by an mdependent agency may harm ability to.
raise debt financing.. _

Any adverse revisions to India's credit ratings for domestic and international debt by
internationat rating agencies may adversely affect ability to raise additional financing and the

. interest rates and other commetcial terms at which such additional financing is available. This

could have a material adverse effect on capltal expendrture plans business and financial

_performance.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence or war involving lndia and other
countries could adversely affect the financial markets and our business.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may negatively affect the Indian financial

_markets and also adversely affect the worldwide financial markets. In addition, any

deterioration in relations between India and its neighbouring countries might result in investor
concern about stability in the region, which could adversely affect the business. India has
witnessed civil disturbances in the past and itis possible that future civil unrest as well as other
adverse social, economic and political events in India could have a negative impact. Such
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--incidents could also create perception in the minds of investors that, investment in Indi
Companies involve a higher degree of risk. . v

5. Natural calamities couid have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause ¢

- business to suffer. ' : : . . o .

" India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquake, tsunami, flcods and drought
the past. The extent and severity of these natural disasters determines their impact on t
Indian economy, which have an adverse impact on our business. ' :

6. Factors affecting Indlan economy in general o R

'Like any other entity, our financial results are also affected by the macro economic fact
determining the growth of the Indian economy in general and continued growth of the securiti
- market. The Growth of our business and ability to maintain the growth is influenced by t
growth rate of the securities market indicators. Any slowdown in Indian economy or slowdoy
in securities market or any changes in govemment regulation could have an impact on ¢
financial performance. , : S

I . Risk Relating to our Industry:

¢ RiskofBad Debts (Non-Performing Assets) s _
. Therisk of NPAis always a pertinent part of the lending business. There is always a chance th
~ accounts become bad due to fall or coltapse in the value of the asset against which funds ha
- been advanced due to a variety of reasons. However, in our case, the Company has put
. place astrong assetwerification and valuation processes. ' '

¢ Interest Rates

The RBI had resorted to increasing the interest rates many times over the last eighteen mont
in order to contro! Inflation. The volatility in interest rate and high interest rate leads to defauit
re-payment and thus increase of interest rates would certainly affect the business of ti
Company. .- S : ' ' :

¢ Riskof Competition l

With globalization and continuous flow of private as well as international institution in tt
finance market the risk of competition in any business, and the finance business s no differer
We believe that competition spurs our team to innovate without losing sight of the custom
needs, the need for safety of funds deployed and the need to ensure commensurate retumns.

¢ Global Economic Uncertainties

- The international events affect all financial markets of the world, and India is also affected. Tt
affect was clearlyfeitin the previous year as the Indian Rupee continued to remain weak due
the crisis in Eurc-zone. This' may results into to stay-away attitude: by foreign ‘investor

. volatility in crude price, inflation which may turned into further stress on finance marke
Company there for focusing on investing its funds in assets that are fully secured and that w
have leastimpact of global uncertainty. o '

Declaration on Code of Conduct

As required by Schedule V (D) of SEBI (LODR), 2015, it is hereby affirmed that all the Boa
Members and Senior management personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct of th
Company. o ' ’ . :

Place : Chemnal . . . o ' - J. Ashok Galada
Date : 29.07.2017. - ' Managing Director cum CEQ
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'INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
GaladaFinance Limited

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Galada Finance Limited (“the
Company”), which-comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. _

‘Management's Responsibility for the Fihancial Statements _

The Company's Board of Directors is.responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies
{(Accounts} Rules, 2014. This responsibility aiso includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds. and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting. policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financiat controls and
ensuring their. operating effectiveness and the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud orerror. o

Auditor's Responsibility . :
Our responsibility is to express an opinion onthese financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required fo be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement. _

An audit involves pérforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.-In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financia
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a frue and fait
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alsc
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overal
presentation of the financial statements. ' '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basi:
for our audit opinion on the financial siatements. o

Opinion . _ _ _ : _

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

. aforesaid fiiancial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so require
and give atrue and fair view in conformity withthe accounting principies generally accepted in India

. 56



P _ |
G‘ GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as atMarch 31,2017;

in the case ofthe Statement of Profit and Loss Account, ofthe profit of the Company for the year
ended on thatdate and

‘inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company forthe year ended on

that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

v

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the

- Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11 )of Section143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure 1, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

. Asrequired by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we reportthat:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In.our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books. :

The Balance Sheet; Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements compily with the Accountmg Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of the Compames {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of wntten representat:ons recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2017 and
taken onrecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31,

2017, from being appointed as a director interms of Saction 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such ccntrots. we give our separate Report in
“Annexure2".

- With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reporti in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opiion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations giventous

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

The company did not have any long-term contracts, :ncludlng derivative contracts. Hence, the
question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

There were no amounts which were requrred to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th
December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation, we
report that the disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company
and as produced to us by the Management. (Refer Note 21)

For Chandarana & Sanklecha., : ' ' Bharat Raj Sanklecha
Chartered Accountants Proprietor

_Firm Regd. No : 0005575 _ ‘ Membership No. 027539

Place : Chennai
Date : 30" May 2017
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" ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of even date to ihe_ members of Galad
' Finance Limited on the accounts of the Company forthe yearended 31stMarch, 2017.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information an
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we réport that:

1.

b.

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding quén’titativ
details and situation of fixed assets. :

During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by tr
management and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of tt
Company and the nature of its assets.

“The titie degds of immovable properties recdrded in the books of account of the Company a

held in the name of the Company.

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) engaged in the business
Financing. Hence this clause 2 of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limit
Liabitity Partnership or-other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
the Companies Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a), 3(iiiXb) and 3(jii)(c) of the Order are r
applicable tothe Company. - : : g : S

Based on information and explanation given to us the Company has not granted/made loar

investments, guarantees and securities within the provision of Section 185 and 186 of t
CompaniesAct.. - :

During the year the company has not adcépted any deposits from public. in respect of dépos
accepted in the previous years, the company has complied with the directives issued by t

. Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions

(b)

the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under st
section {1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on
thecompany. . o

{a) The company is reguiar in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutt
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, serv
tax, value added tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess’ and any other maierial statutory dt
applicable toit. _ ' ' o

. ‘ . ~and . S
According to the information and explanation given to us; no undisputed amounts payable
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, va
added tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable
it, were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date ti
become payable. . ' .

According te the information and expianations given to us, there are no dues of income 1
service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty or vaiue added tax outstanding on acco
of any disputes. However, according to information and explanations given to us, the follow
dues of income tax have not been deposited by the Company on account ofdisputes:
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Name of the Nature of dues | Amount in (Rs) |  Period to which Forum where

Statute the amount relates| dispute is pending

income Tax Income Tax & "2,62,650 AY-2012-13 | - CIT Appeal

Interest

Income Tax Income Tax & 348040 | AY201314 |  cITAppeal

Interest

10.

H.

i2.

13.

14.

15.

6.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has nbt defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to financial institutions, banks, governments or dues to
debenture holders.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and accordingtothe informationand  explanation
given to us, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer. However, the term loans availed by the Company, prima facie, were applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given fo us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit. : : ' '

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid the managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approyals mandated by the Provision of Section 197 read with Schedule Vto
the Act. ' : : :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (Xil) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. C ' ' : , :
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
inthe Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards..

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore, paragraph 3(xiv) of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company. ' o

According to the information-and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered ifito non-cash fransaction with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(XV) of the Order is not applicable to

_the Company.

The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct

1934 and the Company had already obtained the required registration from RBI.

For Chandarana & Sanklecha., ' ' Bharat Raj Sanklecha
Chartered Accountants : ' Proprietor
“Firm Regd. No : 0005578 ' - Membership No. 027539

Pilace : Chennai
Date :30" May 2017
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ANNEXURE 2 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referred tb in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Galada Finance Limited on the
financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 201 7)

Report on the internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause(i) of Sub
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 201 3{“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Galada Finance Limitec
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis -

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit o
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
“maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013. '

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's. internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Confrols Over F inancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit
-of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
“ require that we comply with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
. was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain' audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materiat weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finaricial statements, whether due to fraud
orerror. . : :

* We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprbpriate to provide a basis
for ouraudit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meanmg of | Intemal Fmancnal Controls Over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accu rately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the companiy: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preventioh or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements. :

Inherent Limitations of Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the poss:blhty of collusmn or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error.or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In-our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects an adequate internal fi nanmal controls
‘system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively. as at March 31,2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
* criteria established by the Company